
From: Paola Lopez
To: Julianna Mosier
Subject: FW: Reminder - NeoGov Trainings Available!
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 11:49:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Juli, starting in April there were additional NEOGOV Perform training sessions offered to managers at
different college locations. Below is the email.
 
Thank you,
Paola Lopez
Human Resources Technician – Classified
Human Resources | Phone: *Please note new number is: (559) 243-7154 | Fax: (559) 499-6007 | Email:
paola.lopez@scccd.edu
State Center Community College District | 1525 E. Weldon Avenue | Fresno, CA 93704
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email, including attachments, may be confidential and/or privileged and
may contain confidential information. This email is intended to be reviewed only by the individual or organization named as
addressee. If you have received this email in error, please notify State Center Community College District
(SCCCD) immediately - by return message to the sender and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of SCCCD. Confidential information is protected by state and federal law.
 
 
 

From: Mellisa Hodges 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Erica Abbs <erica.abbs@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Miles Abrahamson
<miles.abrahamson@scccd.edu>; Sophie Adame <sophie.adame@reedleycollege.edu>; Anne Adams
<anne.adams@scccd.edu>; Joanna Arenas <joanna.arenas@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Monica
Armenta <monica.armenta@scccd.edu>; Stephanie Babb <stephanie.babb@cloviscollege.edu>;
Becky Barabe <becky.barabe@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Janet Barbeiro <janet.barbeiro@scccd.edu>;
Kelly Barkley <kelly.barkley@scccd.edu>; Virginia Beamer <virginia.beamer@fresnocitycollege.edu>;
Lori Bennett <lori.bennett@cloviscollege.edu>; Kelley Benzler
<kelley.benzler@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Donna Berry <donna.berry@reedleycollege.edu>; Gurpreet
Bhogal <gurpreet.bhogal@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Glynna Billings <glynna.billings@scccd.edu>;
Barbara Blanchard <barbara.blanchard@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Cris Monahan-Bremer
<crism.bremer@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Christina Buzo <christina.buzo@reedleycollege.edu>;
Sandra Caldwell <sandra.caldwell@reedleycollege.edu>; Samerah Campbell
<samerah.campbell@scccd.edu>; Leticia Canales <leticia.canales@scccd.edu>; Samaria Cardenas
<samaria.cardenas@reedleycollege.edu>; Debbe Cardoza <debbe.cardoza@scccd.edu>; Annette
Carrion <annette.carrion@reedleycollege.edu>; Karine Chatard
<karine.chatard@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Rick Christl <rick.christl@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Cindy
Clark <cindy.clark@fresnocitycollege.edu>; David Clark <david.clark@reedleycollege.edu>; Nileen
Clark <nileen.clark@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Vicki Cockrell <vicki.cockrell@cloviscollege.edu>; Chris
Cortes <chris.cortes@reedleycollege.edu>; Jerome Countee <jerome.countee@scccd.edu>; Darren
Cousineau <darren.cousineau@scccd.edu>; Renee Craig-Marius <renee.craig-
marius@reedleycollege.edu>; Cherylyn Crill-Hornsby <cherylyn.crill-hornsby@scccd.edu>; Stephanie
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Crosby <stephanie.crosby@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Monica Criado Cuevas
<monica.cuevas@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Sylvia Cuevas <sylvia.cuevas@fresnocitycollege.edu>;
Natalie Culver-Dockins <natalie.culver-dockins@fresnocitycollege.edu>; George Cummings
<george.cummings@scccd.edu>; John Cunningham <john.cunningham@reedleycollege.edu>; Renee
Dauer <renee.dauer@reedleycollege.edu>; Julie Davidson <julie.davidson@reedleycollege.edu>;
Todd Davis <todd.davis@reedleycollege.edu>; Kassandra Davis-Schmall <kassandra.davis-
schmall@reedleycollege.edu>; Marta Diliberto <marta.diliberto@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Shawna
DiQuirico <shawna.diquirico@reedleycollege.edu>; Mary Doyle
<mary.doyle@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Mirna Duarte <mirna.duarte@scccd.edu>; Tabitha Dubois
<tabitha.dubois@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Ed Eng <ed.eng@scccd.edu>; April Farkas
<april.farkas@scccd.edu>; Christine Ferguson <christine.ferguson@scccd.edu>; Melissa Ferry
<melissa.ferry@scccd.edu>; Gary Fief <gary.fief@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Jose Flores
<jose.flores@scccd.edu>; John Forbes <john.forbes@cloviscollege.edu>; Naomi Forey
<naomi.forey@cloviscollege.edu>; Glen Foth <glen.foth@scccd.edu>; Kelly Fowler
<kelly.fowler@cloviscollege.edu>; Jennifer Franklin <jennifer.franklin@fresnocitycollege.edu>;
Sandra Fuentes <sandra.fuentes@reedleycollege.edu>; Sandra Garachana
<sandy.garachana@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Olga Garcia <olga.garcia@reedleycollege.edu>; Yolanda
Garcia <yolanda.garcia@scccd.edu>; Thomas Gaxiola-Rowles
<thom.gaxiola@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Emilie Gerety <emilie.gerety@cloviscollege.edu>; Carole
Goldsmith <carole.goldsmith@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Elba Gomez <elba.gomez@scccd.edu>; Mario
Gonzales <mario.gonzales@reedleycollege.edu>; Jennifer Gonzalez <jennifer.gonzalez@scccd.edu>;
Kenia Gonzalez <kenia.gonzalez@scccd.edu>; Nancy Gross <nancy.gross@fresnocitycollege.edu>;
Rico Guerrero <rico.guerrero@scccd.edu>; Claudia Habib <claudia.habib@scccd.edu>; Lataria Hall
<lataria.hall@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Karri Hammerstrom
<Karri.Hammerstrom@reedleycollege.edu>; Marie Harris <marie.harris@reedleycollege.edu>; Brina
Harwood <brina.harwood@scccd.edu>; Reynani Hawkins <reynani.hawkins@cloviscollege.edu>;
Sara Hawkins <sara.hawkins@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Lisa Hayes
<lisa.hayes@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Sean Henderson <sean.henderson@fresnocitycollege.edu>;
Rozanne Hernandez <rozanne.hernandez@scccd.edu>; Melanie Highfill
<melanie.highfill@reedleycollege.edu>; Barby Hinkle <barby.hinkle@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Lorrie
Hopper <lorrie.hopper@cloviscollege.edu>; Trina Hughes <trina.hughes@fresnocitycollege.edu>;
Jittapaun Inthavong <jittapaun.inthavong@cloviscollege.edu>; Amanda Johnson
<amanda.johnson@scccd.edu>; Jennifer Johnson <jennifer.johnson@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Mikki
Johnson <mikki.johnson@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Susan Johnson
<susan.johnson@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Veronica Fisher <veronica.fisher@reedleycollege.edu>;
Michael Kaiser <michael.kaiser@reedleycollege.edu>; Leslie King <leslie.king@cloviscollege.edu>;
Robbie Kunkel <robbie.kunkel@cloviscollege.edu>; Courtney Lebel <courtney.lebel@scccd.edu>;
Matt Levine <matt.levine@cloviscollege.edu>; Deborah Lewis
<deborah.lewis@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Jo Lewis <jo.lewis@scccd.edu>; Melissa Llanes
<melissa.llanes@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Don Lopez <don.lopez@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Paola
Lopez <paola.lopez@scccd.edu>; Margee Loya <margee.loya@cloviscollege.edu>; Mayra Machain
<mayra.machain@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Tammy Maddox
<tammy.maddox@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Brad Mahoney <brad.mahoney@scccd.edu>; Josephine
Llanos <josephine.llanos@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Pearl Mangum
<pearl.mangum@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Monica Marquez <monica.marquez@cloviscollege.edu>;



Barbara Martin <barbara.martin@scccd.edu>; Ernie Martinez
<ernie.martinez@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Reshonda Martinez <reshonda.martinez@scccd.edu>;
Claudette Matz <claudette.matz@scccd.edu>; Jacob McAfee
<jacob.mcAfee@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Lisa McAndrews <lisa.mcandrews@reedleycollege.edu>;
Keelin McCabe <keelin.mccabe@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Shannon McKibben
<shannon.mckibben@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Shirley McManus
<shirley.mcmanus@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Kendelynn Mendoza
<kendelynn.mendoza@reedleycollege.edu>; Peg Mericle <peg.mericle@fresnocitycollege.edu>;
Christine Miktarian <christine.miktarian@scccd.edu>; Samuel Morgan
<samuel.morgan@reedleycollege.edu>; Julianna Mosier <julianna.mosier@scccd.edu>; Mary Beth
Mossette <marybeth.mossette@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Brittany Needham
<brittany.needham@scccd.edu>; Laurie Nichols <laurie.nichols@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Linda Nies
<linda.nies@reedleycollege.edu>; Debbie Nieto <debbie.nieto@cloviscollege.edu>; Susi Nitzel
<susi.nitzel@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Janice Offenbach <janice.offenbach@reedleycollege.edu>;
Scott Olds <scott.olds@scccd.edu>; Cam Olson <cam.olson@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Samantha
Ortega <samantha.ortega@scccd.edu>; James Ortez <james.ortez@cloviscollege.edu>; Debbie
Osborne <debbie.osborne@reedleycollege.edu>; Cathy Ostos <cathy.ostos@cloviscollege.edu>;
Jennifer Parton <jennifer.parton@scccd.edu>; Kurt Piland <kurt.piland@reedleycollege.edu>;
Stephanie Powers-Puahi <stephanie-powers-puahi@scccd.edu>; Laurel Prysiazny
<laurel.prysiazny@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Carlos Puente <carlos.puente@fresnocitycollege.edu>;
Kim Quesada <kim.quesada@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Dora Quiroz
<dora.quiroz@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Javier Renteria <javier.renteria@reedleycollege.edu>; Alicia
Rios <alicia.rios@scccd.edu>; Shannon Robertson <shannon.robertson@scccd.edu>; Stephanie
Robinson <stephanie.robinson@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Diana Rodriguez
<diana.rodriguez@reedleycollege.edu>; Dmitri Rogulkin <dmitri.rogulkin@scccd.edu>; James
Rooney <james.rooney@scccd.edu>; Lucy Ruiz <lucy.ruiz@scccd.edu>; Gary Sakaguchi
<gary.sakaguchi@reedleycollege.edu>; Sergio Salinas <sergio.salinas@cloviscollege.edu>; David
Santesteban <david.santesteban@reedleycollege.edu>; Wil Schofield <wil.schofield@scccd.edu>;
Gurdeep Hebert <gurdeep.hebert@cloviscollege.edu>; Carl Simms <carl.simms@scccd.edu>; Emilee
Slater <emilee.slater@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Lorraine Smith
<lorraine.smith@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Shannon Solis <shannon.solis@reedleycollege.edu>; Darin
Soukup <darin.soukup@scccd.edu>; Ganesan Srinivasan <ganesan.srinivasan@scccd.edu>; Jodie
Steeley <jodie.steeley@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Cheryl Sullivan
<cheryl.sullivan@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Marci Suvanto <marci.suvanto@scccd.edu>; Vincent
Tafoya <vincent.tafoya@scccd.edu>; George Takata <george.takata@reedleycollege.edu>; Diana
Tapia-Wright <diana.tapia-wright@reedleycollege.edu>; Yer Taylor <yer.taylor@scccd.edu>; Gregory
Taylor <gregory.taylor@scccd.edu>; Irene Thirlwall <irene.thirlwall@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Kira
Tippins <kira.tippins@cloviscollege.edu>; Robin Torres <robin.torres@scccd.edu>; Sarina Torres
<sarina.torres@reedleycollege.edu>; Andrea Torrez <andrea.torrez@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Samara
Trimble <samara.trimble@reedleycollege.edu>; Dale van Dam <dale.vandam@reedleycollege.edu>;
Neil Vanderpool <neil.vanderpool@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Randy Vogt <randy.vogt@scccd.edu>;
Rob Weil <rob.weil@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Leah Whitaker <leah.whitaker@fresnocitycollege.edu>;
Kenneth Willet <kenneth.willet@reedleycollege.edu>; Tim Woods
<tim.woods@fresnocitycollege.edu>; MaryLou Wright <marylou.wright@reedleycollege.edu>; Becky
Xiong <becky.xiong@scccd.edu>; Jame Yang <jame.yang@scccd.edu>; Susan Yates



<susan.yates@cloviscollege.edu>; Amy Yocupicio <amy.yocupicio@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Jane
Zavala-Martinez <jane.zavala-martinez@reedleycollege.edu>; Lijuan Zhai
<lijuan.zhai@fresnocitycollege.edu>; Stacy Zuniga <stacy.zuniga@scccd.edu>
Cc: Brittany Needham <brittany.needham@scccd.edu>
Subject: Reminder - NeoGov Trainings Available!
 
Hello All,
 
The NeoGov system is currently used for classified hiring and performance
evaluations. Training for both the Online Hiring Center (OHC) and Perform, will be
available throughout the rest of the year.
 
Current sessions are listed below and additional information is included on the
registration forms. Please see the flyer below for more information and register for
these upcoming trainings.

 
 

   2018 SCCCD
NeoGov
Training

 

   
The NeoGov system is currently used for classified hiring and
performance evaluations. Training for both the Online Hiring
Center (OHC) and Perform, will be available throughout the
rest of the year. Current sessions are listed below and
additional information is included on the registration forms.

To register, select the title of the training you’d like to
attend. You must complete a separate registration if you’d
like to attend training for both Perform and the Online Hiring
Center (OHC).
If you have any questions, please contact Brittany Needham

 



at brittany.needham@scccd.edu.

NeoGov Perform Training
This training is specific to managers and will guide attendees through the new
electronic process. Training will include information about how to navigate the
system, complete an evaluation, and assign goals.

Date Location Time
April 11, 2018 Fresno City College, HS-270 2:00 – 3:00 PM
April 24, 2018 Clovis Community College,

AC2-177
2:00 – 3:00 PM

May 24, 2018 Reedley College, CTI-1 11:00 AM – 12:00 PM
July 11, 2018 Fresno City College, HS-270 2:00 – 3:00 PM

October 5, 2018 Reedley College, HUM-62 2:00 – 3:00 PM
     
NeoGov OHC Training
This training is open to both managers and support staff. Training will show
attendees how to navigate the system including how to create a requisition,
select a hire, and complete an approval. 

Date Location Time
April 24, 2018 Clovis Community College,

AC2-177
3:00 – 4:00 PM

July 11, 2018 Fresno City College, HS-270 3:00 – 4:00 PM
October 5, 2018 Reedley College, HUM-62 3:00 – 4:00 PM

 

         
 
 
Thank you,
Mellisa L. Hodges
Department Secretary  | EEO Diversity & Staff Development  
Human Resources | Phone: (559) 244-5979 | Fax: (559) 499-6007
State Center Community College District | 1525 E. Weldon Avenue | Fresno, CA
93704
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email, including attachments, may be confidential and/or privileged and may contain
confidential information. This email is intended to be reviewed only by the individual or organization named as addressee. If you have
received this email in error, please notify State Center Community College District (SCCCD) immediately - by return message to the
sender and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SCCCD. Confidential information is protected by state and federal
law.
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

 


